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LRC

Your Ref:

Our Refr AA

9'n July 2015

Mr FZ Majola
Chairperson
Portfolio Committee on Energy
Parl iament
Cape Town

Attention:
Arico Kotze
Committee Secretary
Per email:  akotze@parl iament.eov.za
Per faxi 086 505 5618

RC: INTERGOVERNMENTALAGREEMENTS REGARDING NUCLEAR CO.OPERATION

We act for Earthlife Africa, a nongovernmental organization.

We refer to five international inter-governmental agreements relating to nuclear ene€y,
tabled before Parl iament on June 11, 2015 under Section 231(3) of the south African
Constitut ion,l  In terms ofthis section these agreements wil l  bind the Republic without the
approval of the National Assembly and National Council  of Provinces, but must be tabled in the
Assembly and National Council  of Provinces within a reasonable t ime. According to the Rules
of the National Assembly, such agreements must be referred by the Speaker for information to
either the portfolio committee under which the subject ofthe agreement falls, or by resolution
of the Assem bly to any other Assembly comrnittee.
(See: http://www.parliament.qov.2alcontent/NA%20RULES%202014.pdf).

Please advise whether these a8reements have been referred to the Portfolio Committee for
Energy, and if  so whether our cl ients wil l  be afforded an opportunity to make representations
to this committee regarding their concerns, before the agreements become binding. Kindly
also advise whether a date been set for when these agreements will be before the Portfolio
Committee on Energy for discussion, and public input.

1 Act 1oB of 1996

J L@ {NatoEl Oirecbr), T Wese'if (DepLty tratjdEl DGlr,., ( Reine*e (Dirccior Fiiance), Er Broster
s6l,laqardie (Directot AAndrewt s Kahandits, wR Ke oot, c l4ay, 1.4 l4u da rikwa, Hl smith
FB MahonEd (tdjng Dredor), T llbhe@, A tul'tl
S Sephlon (oiredor) C l,lcconn drie
N Fakn (Dnedo.) sP r,lkhae C €n der Unls rt0 Po{e.
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Additionally, according to a guide to tabling of papers for parliament - compiled bv the office
of Clerk of the Papers - the State Law Advisers t ive their opinjon as to whether an agreement
ls classif ied as fal l ing undersection 231{2)o.231{3)ofthe Constitut ion, as wellas whetnertrre
agreement is consistent with domestjc law, with international obligations of the Republic, and
with international law, and this informatjon should form part of the documents presented tor
tabling rsaa.

ment.pov
Finall l l .pdf). Kindly advise where we may access this information before making submissions
on behalfofour clients to the committee in regard to the agreements.

Finally, as per an advertorial in SA Airways magazine published in July 2015, jt is stated ..Golng
forward, the (nuclear) procurement process will be presented for approval by the Energy
Security Cabinet sub-committee and endorsed by Cabinet, The procurement orocess will then
be presented for deliberation by parliament, after which government will rauncn a
procurement process well in time to ensure that SA commissions the first un:t by 2023 and the
last unit by 2030." Kindly advise when this discussion is likely to take ptace in the poftfolio
Committee for Energy.

Many thanks for your assistance.

LEGAT RESOURCES CENTRE
Per:

M5 A ANDREWS

\N
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PARLIAMENT

pLSt
CIMMMEES SEITIUN
Portfoliu Iqmmiitee on Energy
P.!. Box l5 [ape Tnwn 800t1RSA
Tel:27 (21) 403 3EE2
Fax: 08E 5055 El8
Eell: !83 709 8470
Email: akotze@parlianent.qov.za

OF IHE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

13 August 2015

Ms A Andrews

Legal Resource Centre

3rd Floor Greenmarket Place

54 Shorimarket Street

Cape Town

8001

Per e-mail: angela@lrc.org.za

Dear Ms Andrews

RE: INTERNATIONAI- NUCLEAR AGREEMENTS (Your ref.: AA)

Your correspondence dated I July 2015, with regard to lhe "lntergovernmenial
Agreements regarding Nuclear Co-operation" refers.

As indicated in your letter, on 11 June 2015, the Minister of Energy tabled in
Parliament five international agreements in terms of section 231(3) of the
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996. The agreements were formally
referred to ihe Portfolio Committee on Energy on 5 August 20'15.

I believe that you have corresponded with Adv F Jenkins, Senior Parliamentary
Legal Adviser, regarding the question whether these agreements have become
binding. In tefms of section 231(3) of the Constitution, such agreements become
binding without the approval of Parliament, but must be iabled within a reasonable
time. As you are aware, the agreements have been tabled. Be that as it may, the
Committee will meet in due course to decide on the manner and date to facilitatg--\
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public involvement in the process before the Committee. You will be advised of ihis
decision.

With regard to the legal opinions ffom the Office of the Chief State Law Advisor on
whether the agreements fall under subsections 231(2) ot 231(3) of ihe Constitution,
it is advised that the necessary information be obtained from the said office. Thejr
contact details are as follows: Office of the Chief State Law Adviser, Atterbury
House, 9 Riebeeck Street, Cape Town 8000 South Africa lel: +27 (O)21 4414900
F ax. +27 (0)21 441-7923 E-mail: OCSLA@iustice.qov.za

On the advertorial in the SA AiMays magazine published in Juty 2015, the said
agenda item is not on the Portfolio Committee on Energy's meetings programme. I
advise that the Legal Resource Centre monitor the Zlist, which is the National
Assembly and National Council of Provinces: Meetinqs of Committees. This
information is available on the Parliamentary website.

Please do nol hesitate to contact the Committee Secretary. Mr Arico Kotze at (021)
403 3662 (T), 0865055618 (Fax), 0837098470 (Cell) or via e-mait at
akotze@parliament.qov.za.

Yours sincerely

F[ on lnergy

N,
f f,. f,l+. '








































